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REPORT OF THE SUPPLY COMMITTEE

Of the Woman’s Foreign Missionary Society for the
Season 1888,

. Addresses and Mission Fields to which the supplies have been
gent and names of societies sending :—

To Mrs. John Murray, Brandon, for Indians near that town,—
l'irm}f Ormistown Auxiliary, Montreal Presbytery, 128 pounds
clothing.

To Mr, B. N. Toms, File Hills Reserve,—From Ottawa ani
Maitland Presbyterial Societies : 570 pounds valuable clothing
from Ottawa Auxiliary and Mission Band, Aflmer, Chelsea,
South Russell, Masham, Manotick and East Gloucester; 1,800

ounds clothing, one bale of it new, from Kincardine, Ripiey,

uron, Amberly, Lucknow, Whitechurch, Winghara, Bluevale,
Brussels, Ethel and St. Helen's Auxiliaries, and the Kincardine,
Sutherland and Ripley Mission Bands. Total, 2,370 pounds.

To Miss Rose, Puapot's Reserve.—From Lanark and Renfrew,
and from: Chatham Presbyterial Societies, 2,236 pounds, contri-
buted by Burnstown, Bristol, Admaston, Packenham, Stewart-
ville, Beachburg, Almonte, Douglas, Pembroke, Castleford, Al-
monte (2nd), White Lake, Smith’s Falls and Barr's Settlement
Anuxiliaries and Mission Bands, good warm clothing, 900 pounds,
100 pounds being new, contributed by Chatham, Chatham
Centre, Florence, Thameaville, Bothwell, Blenheim, Ridgetown,
‘Windsor, Valetta, Comber ‘Auxiliaries and the Mission Bands
¢¢ Oliver,” First Presbyterian Church; ‘‘Little Workers? Mis-
sion Church ; *“ May” Mission Band, St. Andrew’s Church, and
“Loyal ” Mission Band, Blenheim. Total, 3,136.

To Rev. Hugh McKey, Round and Crooked Lakes’ Reserves,—
From Brockville, Glengarry and Kingston Presbyterial Societies,
820 pounds, confributed by the Auxiliaries at C‘ardinal, Brock-
ville, Spencerville, Morrisbury, Dunbar, Farmersville, Lyn, Mer-
rickville, Colquhoun and Prescott ; 770 pounds, 195 pounds of it
being new, from the Glengarry Auxiliaries and Mission Bands;
870 pounds by St. Andrews’ and *‘ Willing Workers™ Mission
Band, Cook’s Church, Kingston; Seymour, Stirling, Picton,
Gananoque, McDouzld's Corrers, Madoc and Ambherst Island,
Total, 2,460. n

Note.—A * Manikin® which had been in use in the Women'’s
Medical College, Kingston, was forwarded to Drs. Oliver and



